Steve Cheng
peggy_chen@srtlab. com
Tuesday, September 07, 2004 10:58 PM
Steve Cheng
RE: Review questions regarding to WACOM FCCI D
FCC_DoC_Report.pdf; FCC_I D_Report.pdf
ccC DoCFCC | D_Report
t. pdf (BdBBE (KBY9O KB)
Answer #1: Applicant doesn't want to apply for confidentiality
Answer #2: The revise report as attachment.
Answer #3: The 2 adapter is for the DoC test report. The DoC
And could you send the quotation |ist of applicant?
Thank You.
(See attached file: FCC_DoC_Report.pdf)(See attached fil e:
FCC_I D_Report.pdf)
Best Regards,
/ Peggy Chen
Spectrum Research & Testing Lab, 1| nc.
TEL :886-3-498-7684 ext. 515
FAX :886-3-498-81914
http://www. srtlab. com
Steve Cheng
<stevecheng@shaw. peggy_cher
ca> John
RE: Revi e
2004/ 09/ 07 04:41
PM
TCB Review Questions for WACOM FCCI D: HvVv4DTU710
Question #1: Schematic file contains full technical det ai l Pl
a “Confidentiality request Il etter"
Question #2: ETT spec stated that the operation frequencies ar
5 and 593. 7K but Test resul t shown 531, 562 and 593, pl ease cl @
Question #3: EUT photo shall 2 AC adaptors of different model s,
adaptor will be used with EUT or not. | f yes, please supply col
Best Regards
Steve Cheng / TCB Technical Revi ewer
BACL





